ATTACHMENT 2
Proposal Forms A through H
City of Afton
RFP for Solid Waste Services

Instructions:

Please use this Word document to enter your responses to the RFP questions.  When the forms are completed, please print and sign the final forms for submittal with your proposal.

You may also print out this document, fill in your numeric answers by hand, attach additional sheets for typed narrative answers, and then sign the forms.  All forms completed manually must be clear and legible.
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Form A:
Proposal Content Checklist

Instructions:  Please check off the forms and other proposal sections to assure that your proposal is complete and an authorized individual properly signs all forms.
☐
Proposal 
Cover Letter

☐
Form A:
Proposal Content Checklist

☐
Form B:
Respondent Information Questionnaire (including references)

☐
Form C:
Certification of Binding Signature

☐
Form D:
Certification of Independent Proposal Pricing

☐
Form E:
Price Worksheet (three pages)
☐
Form F:
Itemized Listing of Trucks and Other Collection Equipment

☐
Form G:
Certification of Acceptance of the Draft Afton Contract or Notification 



of Proposed Exceptions
☐
Form H:
Acknowledgement of Receipt of Addenda
Form B:
Respondent Information Questionnaire

Instructions:  Please attach additional pages as may be necessary to respond to each of the following questions.  The authorized representative of the Respondent must sign this form.
General Contact Information

	Name of Company Proposing:
	

	Address:
	

	Telephone:  
	

	Email:
	

	Website:
	

	Name of contact person:
	

	Type of organization:
	

	(e.g., corporation, joint venture, partnership, individual)
	


Qualifications Questionnaire
Please describe the qualifications or expertise of your company in each of the following categories:

General Management:

Financial Stability and Strength:

Household Waste and Recyclables Collection Experience:

Commercial/Business Waste and Recyclables Collection Experience:


Description of Approach to Service Provision:

Staff and Equipment Resources Dedicated to the Contract:

Customer Service Standards:
Business Information 

1) Within the past five (5) years, has the Company submitting this proposal failed to complete a contract?

☐ Yes     ☐ No  

If so, state name of parties to the contract, the date of the contract and the reason for non-completion.  If a bond was posted, state the contact information for the bond company.
2) Within the past five (5) years, has the Company submitting this proposal or any facility or property owned or operated by this Company failed to perform any of its contract obligations with any municipality, county or other public entity? 

☐ Yes     ☐ No
If so, state the nature of the failure.
3) With what other lines of business are you or your company directly or indirectly affiliated?
4) Describe the nature of your current business.

5) State the length of time you have been in business under your present name.
6) Within the last five (5) years, has the Company submitting this Proposal, or any facility or property owned or operated by your Company ever been the subject of administrative or judicial action for alleged violation of the conditions of a permit issued by a governmental entity; or alleged violations of environmental, zoning, or public health laws or regulations? 

☐ Yes     ☐ No
If so, state the details and disposition. 
7) Has the Company submitting this proposal, or any of its subsidiaries, been a party to any lawsuits or bankruptcy actions within the last ten (10) years? 

☐ Yes     ☐ No
If so, list these lawsuits or actions and explain their nature and disposition.
8) If awarded this contract, will your Company be able to provide Solid Waste Collection services by the Contract start date? 

☐ Yes     ☐ No
9) If awarded this contract, will your Company be able to provide Recyclables Collection services by the Contract start date? 

☐ Yes     ☐ No
10) What is your plan for transition of operations required between the current contract operations and the new Contract operations?  For example, how will you route the various collection functions?  If you propose to change the Collection days, what day(s) do you propose, how will you inform customers of the change, and how will you insure a seamless transition?  Please include specific timelines.  
MSW and Recyclables Carts and Dumpsters
11) What is your experience with provision of Carts and Dumpsters to customers? 

12) What is the capacity of your company to purchase, distribute and maintain Carts and Dumpsters for customers? (Summarize personnel and equipment resources.) 

13) Provide examples of cities and/or townships in which you have owned, distributed and maintained Carts and Dumpsters.

14) Provide examples of other cities and/or townships where you transitioned your service from another service provider and the highlights of your transition plans.
Spring/Fall Clean Up Day 

16) What is your experience with providing services at cleanup day events?  
17) What are your plans for servicing the City’s spring and/or fall public space and right-of-way clean up day? 
References
Please provide on separate page(s) your collection references.  For each reference, please provide municipality, number of households per day, contract structure between the Respondent and the municipality, type and frequency of service provided, etc.  

18) Reference 1:  
Contract Holder:
Contact Person: 



Contact Phone: 
Municipality:

Number of Households per day serviced:

Type and Frequency of service provided:
19) Reference 2:  (Contract Holder, Contact Person, Contact Phone): 


Contract Holder:

Contact Person: 



Contact Phone: 


Municipality:


Number of Households per day serviced:


Type and Frequency of service provided:
20) Reference 3:  (Contract Holder, Contact Person, Contact Phone): 


Contract Holder:

Contact Person: 



Contact Phone: 


Municipality:


Number of Households per day serviced:


Type and Frequency of service provided:
Authorized Signature
Signature of person duly authorized to sign submittal on behalf of the Respondent: 
Authorized Signature

Printed Name



 
 Date

Form C:
Certification of Binding Signature

Instructions: Selected forms provided in this RFP must be completed and executed by an official authorized to bind the Proposal offer.  All completed forms shall be a part of your proposal.  

I swear that pricing shall be valid for a period of 120 days after submittal.

I swear that I am authorized to execute all Proposal forms included in this Proposal response to the RFP and to bind the company to these agreements; and swear that I have read the information contained in this Proposal and that I have personal knowledge that it is true and correct.
The undersigned Respondent further certifies that he/she has read the information submitted by the Respondent and has personal knowledge that the information submitted is true and correct.

	I, 
	
	

	    (Name of Authorized Officer
	

	
	of
	(Respondent Firm name)

	(Title)
	

	___________________________________
	_________________________________

	(Signature)
	(Date)

	
	


I swear that pricing shall be valid for a period of 120 days after submittal.

I swear that I am authorized to execute all Proposal forms included in this Proposal response to the RFP and to bind the company to these agreements; and swear that I have read the information contained in this Proposal and that I have personal knowledge that it is true and correct.
Notary

State of ____________   County of _____________

I certify this to be the original document of this

________ day of _________________, 2016.

____________________________________


affix stamp here
Printed Name








My Commission Expires _______________

____________________________________

Notary Signature

Form D:
Certification of Independent Proposal Pricing

The Respondent makes the following representations and certifications as part of this proposal:

The undersigned respondent certifies that the Respondent has not directly or indirectly entered into any agreement, express or implied, with any other Respondent(s) for any of the following:

A. Controlling of the price of such proposal(s);

B. Limiting of the number of proposals or Respondents; or,
C. Parceling or farming out to any Respondent(s) or other persons of any part of the Contract or any part of the subject matter of the proposal(s) or of the profits.

The undersigned respondent certifies that they have not and will not divulge the sealed proposal to any person until after the Contract is fully executed or until the City publicly releases this sealed information.

The undersigned respondent further certifies that the Respondent has not been a party to any collusion including, but not limited to, actions such as:

A. Respondents restraining the freedom of competition by agreement to make a proposal at a fixed price or pre-arranged price limit;

B. Refraining from submitting a proposal at a fixed or pre-arranged price limit; or

C. Refraining from submitting a proposal. 

The undersigned respondent further certifies that the Respondent has not engaged in any prohibited contact or conflict of interest with any City official or its agents such as, but not limited to: 

A. Discussion of service quantity, quality, or price in the prospective Contract or any other terms of said prospective Contract; or

B. Any other prohibited discussions between the Respondents and City officials or agents concerning exchange of money or other things of value for special consideration in the consideration or letting of a Contract. 

Signature of person duly authorized to sign submittal on behalf of the Respondent: 

_____________________________________

Printed Name

______________________________________        ____________________________________
Authorized Signature




Date
Form E:
Price Worksheet

Fees described in this Form shall not include MN Solid Waste Management Fee or County Environmental Charge, although the Fees shall be collected by the Contractor and shall be remitted to the appropriate entity.
MSW Collection Fee:
Proposed MSW Fee for Cart, Collection, and Disposal:
Fees listed do not include MN Solid Waste Management Fee or County Environmental Charge.
30 gallon cart, $ per month (MO): 



= $               .         / MO
65 gallon cart, $ per month (MO): 



= $               .         /MO
95 gallon cart, $ per month (MO): 



= $               .         /MO

Extra 30 gallon bag, MSW, $ per bag



= $ _______.____/BAG
Proposed MSW Fee for Dumpster, Collection, and Disposal:
Fees listed do not include MN Solid Waste Management Fee or County Environmental Charge.


2-yard dumpster, 1/week, $ per month


= $ _______.____/MO

2-yard dumpster, 2/week, $ per month


= $ _______.____/ MO

4-yard dumpster, 1/week, $ per month


= $ _______.____/ MO

4-yard dumpster, 2/week, $ per month


= $ _______.____/ MO


6-yard dumpster, 1/week, $ per month


= $ _______.____/MO


6-yard dumpster, 2/week, $ per month


= $ _______.____/MO

Recyclables Collection/Processing
Proposed Recyclables Cart, Collection, Processing Fees:
Option #1:
Recyclables Collection/Processing, with Cart
Every Week Service:
Units:  Proposed $ per month:



= $               .          / MO
Option #2:
Recyclables Collection/Processing, with Cart
Every Other Week Service:
Units:  Proposed $ per month:



= $               .          /MO
Proposed Business/Commercial Container, Collection, Processing Fees:

Option #1:
Recyclables Collection/Processing, 

95 gallon Cart, 1/Week Service:

Units:  Proposed $per Premise per month:


= $               .          /MO
Option #2:
Recyclables Collection/Processing, 

95 gallon Cart, 2/Week Service:

Units:  Proposed $ per Premise per month:


= $               .          / MO
Option #3:
Recyclables Collection/Processing, 

2 yard dumpster, 1/Week Service:

Units:  Proposed $ per Premise per month:


= $               .          / MO
Option #4:
Recyclables Collection/Processing, 

4 yard dumpster, 1/Week Service:

Units:  Proposed $ per Premise per month:


= $               .          / MO

Option #5
Source Separated Organics Collections/Processing 

2 yard dumpster, 1/Week Service

Units:  Proposed $ per Premise per month:


= $ _______.____/MO


Option #6
Source Separated Organics Collections/Processing 

2 yard dumpster, 2/Week Service


Units:  Proposed $ per Premise per month:


= $ _______.____/MO


Option #7
Source Separated Organics Collections/Processing 

4 yard dumpster, 1/Week Service


Units:  Proposed $ per Premise per month:


= $ _______.____/MO
Proposed Yard Waste Collection and Disposal Fees For subscribing Customers
(Assume fixed monthly fee each month throughout the year, for 12 months.  Unlimited quantities of properly prepared yard waste allowed.)


$ per Premise per month, using Contractor’s carts:

= $________.____/ MO


Size of Yard Waste Cart to be provided:



     _________ gallons

$ per Premise per month, Resident’s containers or compostable bags:












= $________.____/MO
Proposed Problem Material Collection Fees
 (Per Item Unless Otherwise Specified)

	Item
	Proposed Price

	Appliances
	

	Freezer, Refrigerator, Air Conditioner
	$

	Water Heater, Stove, Dishwasher, Washing Machine, Dryer
	$

	Microwave or Dehumidifier
	$

	Television or Monitor, 19” or less
	$

	Television or Monitor, 20” – 30”
	$

	Television larger than 31”
	$

	Computer (CPU), Printer
	$

	Computer, Laptop or Game Console
	

	Water Softener (no salt)
	$

	Furniture
	

	Hide-a-bed
	$

	Couch, Loveseat, upholstered chair

	$

	Recliner: chair or loveseat
	$

	Mattress or Box Springs 

· Single 
· Double (Full)
· Queen 
· King
	$

$

$

$

	Dresser
	$

	Wood Desk
	$

	Metal Desk
	$

	Table
	$

	Non-upholstered chairs, office chairs
	$  

	Miscellaneous
	

	Bikes
	$

	Gas Grills (no tanks)
	$

	Vacuum cleaner
	$  

	Cart tire
	$

	Toilet
	$

	Sink (not iron)
	$

	Wooden Door
	$

	Carpet and pad, small room
	$

	Carpet and pad, large room
	$


Form F:
Itemized Listing of Trucks and Other Collection Equipment

Technical Description of Collection Equipment 

Instructions:  This form shall be executed by the official authorized to bind the company.

Information must for each different model of equipment proposed (including any spares).  This list should include equipment to service the specified commercial and residential units in the City 

	Make of Chassis & Body
	Model
	Year
	#
	Capacity/Cubic Yards
	Loading Method
	Delivery Schedule, if not Currently Owned

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	


Route Planning Assumptions
	Number of Routes
	Average Stops Per Load
	Average Stops Per Day
	Collection Hours Per Full Load
	Cu. Yds. Per Load
	Crew Size
	Total Operating Hours Per Day

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	


Signature of person duly authorized to sign submittal on behalf of the Respondent: 

____________________________________________

Authorized Signature

______________________________

__________________________
Printed Name





Date

Form G:
Certification of Acceptance of the Draft Afton Contract or Notification of Proposed Exceptions

__________________________________________________ [Respondent’s Company Name] has reviewed the draft Afton Contract (Attachment A) in the RFP, and,
☐
We have no changes to request to the draft Contract and we have no exceptions to the proposed Contract language. We hereby certify that our legal counsel for our company has reviewed the draft Contract and accepts the language “as is”. If awarded the Contract by the City, we hereby certify that we will execute the final Contract without any proposed changes.
Or

☐
We have exceptions to the draft Contract language. We have proposed changes to request to the draft Contract. We have attached a redlined (“tracked changes”) version of the draft Contract that itemizes our changes or exceptions. We hereby certify that the legal counsel for our company has reviewed the draft Contract and accepts the language with the proposed changes. No other exceptions or changes are or will be proposed. If awarded the Contract, we hereby certify that we will execute the final Contract if our proposed changes are accepted by the City. 
Signature of person duly authorized to sign submittal on behalf of the respondent:  

______________________________________________
Authorized Signature

_________________________________

_____________________________

Print Name





Date

Form H:
Acknowledgement of Receipt of Addenda

Please acknowledge receipt of addenda to the City’s RFP for Solid Waste Services with your signature.  An opportunity to acknowledge up to five (5) addenda is included in this form but does not necessarily mean that five (5) addenda will be provided.

Addendum 1
__________
Addendum 2
__________
Addendum 3
__________
Addendum 4
__________
Addendum 5
__________
Signature of person duly authorized to sign submittal on behalf of the Respondent: 
____________________________________________

Authorized Signature

_________________________________
______________________

Print Name




Date

_________________________________
______________________

Email Address




Telephone
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